ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE HEALTH AND SOCI AL SERVI CES STANDI NG COW TTEE
February 7, 2013
3:04 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Pete Higgins, Chair
Representative Wes Keller, Vice Chair
Represent ati ve Benj am n Nageak
Representative Lance Pruitt
Representative Lora Reinbold
Represent ati ve Paul Seaton
Representative Geran Tarr

MEMBERS ABSENT

Al'l nenbers present

COW TTEE CALENDAR

OVERVI EW CHI LDREN S JUSTI CE ACT (CJA) TASK FORCE
- HEARD

HOUSE BI LL NO. 54

"An  Act relating to the identification, | ocati on, and
notification of specified famly nenbers of a child who is in
state custody."

- SCHEDULED BUT NOT' HEARD
PREVI QUS COMM TTEE ACTI ON
No previous action to record
W TNESS REG STER

JAN RUTHERDALE, Chair

Al aska Children's Justice Act Task Force

Seni or Assistant Attorney Ceneral

Child Protection Section

Cvil Division (Juneau)

Depart ment of Law (DQL)

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Testified and answered questions during the
Overview of the Children's Justice Act (CJA) Task Force.

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE -1- February 7, 2013



CATHY BALDW N- JOHNSON, Medi cal Director

Al aska CARES

The Children's Pl ace

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Presented a PowerPoint, titled "Al aska
Children's Justice Act Task Force."

THOM JANI DLO, Vi ce-Chair

Al aska Children's Justice Act Task Force

Attorney at Law

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Presented a PowerPoint, titled "Al aska
Children's Justice Act Task Force."

ACTI ON NARRATI VE
3:04:35 PM

CHAIR PETE HHGA NS called the House Health and Social Services
St andi ng Committee nmeet i ng to or der at 3:04 p. m
Representatives Hi ggins, Nageak, Keller, Tarr, Seaton, and
Rei nbold were present at the call to order. Representati ve
Pruitt arrived as the neeting was in progress.

OVERVI EW Children's Justice Act (CJA) Task Force

3:06:12 PM

CHAIR H GA@ NS announced that the only order of business would be
an Overview fromthe Children's Justice Act (CJA) Task Force.

3:06: 37 PM

JAN RUTHERDALE, Chair, Al aska Children's Justice Act Task Force,
Senior Assistant Attorney GCeneral, Child Protection Section,
Cvil Dvision (Juneau), Departnment of Law (DOL), directed
attention to the two packets, "Alaska Children's Justice Act
Task Force" and "Overview of the Alaska Children's Justice Act
Task Force" [Included in nenbers' packets] and said that these
described the mssion, the projects, and the nenbership of the
task force. She noted that these also included a nore conplete
description of the Adverse Childhood Experiences (ACE) project.
She said that they would first focus on child nmaltreatnent in
Al aska and why it mattered to all of us, and then discuss the
| egi sl ati ve changes proposed by the task force. She noted that,

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE - 2- February 7, 2013



al though the task force had presented to the Legislature for
many years, last year they had also proposed legislation to be
consi der ed.

3:11: 58 PM

CATHY BALDW N-JOHNSQON, Medical Director, Alaska CARES, The
Children's Place, introduced slide 3, "Alaskan Children in
Danger . " Moving on to slide 4, "Data Sources,"” she said that
this information on the Ofice of Children's Services (QOCS)
website was very up to date. She noved on to slide 5,

“Maltreatment- All Types," and shared that, in 2012, there were
nore than 16,000 reports of Alaskan children as victins of at

| east one incident of maltreatnent. She pointed out that this
was as nmany as 44 children a day, which would, on average,

include 25 incidences for neglect, 7 for nental injury or
exposure to donestic violence, 5 for physical abuse, and 2 for
i n-honme sexual abuse. She noted that these nunbers did not
i nclude out-of-hone sexual abuse, and was Ilikely a gross

under esti mati on.

3:14: 02 PM

DR. BALDW N-JOHNSON directed attention to slide 6, "Overall 171
% of National Average," and said that, although still very high

this was an inprovenent over prior years. She indicated slide
7, "What does this mean for Al askans?" and slide 8,
"Consequences. " She explained that maltreatnent i ncluded

physi cal abuse, sexual abuse, neglect, exposure to donestic
vi ol ence, and drug endangernent, and that the consequences could
be physical, psychol ogical, behavioral, societal, both short and
long term and could have effects throughout the |ifespan.

3:14: 52 PM

DR. BALDW N-JOHNSON stated that a short term inpact was child
death, slide 9, "Miltreatnent-Related Child Deaths" and said
that one in five Alaskan child deaths was naltreatnent related,
ei ther abuse or neglect. She presented slide 10, "Child & Teen
death in Alaska," a graph which depicted the higher rate in
Al aska, with homcide being the fourth |eading cause of death
for Alaskan children. In response to Chair H ggins, she
clarified that this was solely homicide, and did not include
sui ci de.

3:15:55 PM

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE - 3- February 7, 2013



DR. BALDWN JOHNSON, indicating slide 11, "Violent death of

teens in Alaska,” said that this often conbined suicide,
hom cide, and violent accidents, and that the rate was
significantly higher in Al aska. She relayed that there were
direct and indirect costs: costs for child protection and
crim nal justice systens, | oss  of future earnings and

productivity during adulthood, and nedical and nental health
care costs, slide 12, "Wat does this cost?"

3:17:14 PM

DR. BALDW N-JOHNSON reported that the estinmated cost was $220
mllion a day, or $80 billion each year, slide 13, "Total Annual
Cost of Child Abuse and Neglect in the US." She noted that the
struggle to pay for increasing health care costs needed to
address the underlying causes, slide 14, "Health Care Costs."

3:17:53 PM

DR. BALDW N- JOHNSON noved on to slide 15, "The Adverse Chil dhood
Experiences (ACE) Study," and explained that this |andmark
research project was a collaboration between researchers at the
Centers for D sease Control (CDC) and Kaiser Permanente, a
heal th mai ntenance organi zation (HMO) in California. She said
that the first published article was titled, "Turning Gold into
Lead," as it discussed the lifelong adverse effects from the
abuse of children. She explained the study, noting that it
i nvol ved nore than 17,000 enpl oyed participants, alnost the sane
ratio of men to wonen, with the majority being white, mddle
aged, and col |l ege educated, slide 16, "ACE Study Description.”

3:19: 06 PM

DR. BALDW N-JOHNSON said that the study asked questions of the
participants regarding their life growing up, slide 17, "Adverse
Chi | dhood Experiences During 1st 18 years of life." These
i ncluded questions regarding any history of different abuse,
famly dysfunction, substance abuse, violence in the hone, and
negl ect, and asked if any of these had happened at |east once
slide 18, "Adverse Chil dhood Experiences."” For every incident,
each participant was given a score of one, so that sexual abuse
and wi tnessing donestic violence woul d each have a score of one.

3:19:59 PM

DR. BALDW N- JOHNSON observed that it was not uncomon for Kkids
to be exposed to many things, slide 19, "ACEs are conmmon,"

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE -4- February 7, 2013



noting that 28 percent had been physically abused as kids, and
an astoundi ng nunmber had been sexually abused. She reported
that only 36 percent of the participants had not had any of
t hese experiences, while 12.5 percent had experienced nore than
four categories of famly dysfunction or abuse, slide 20, "ACE
Scores. " She observed that the higher the ACE score, the nore
likely to suffer from adverse health consequences, slide 21,
"Results. "

3:21:17 PM

DR. BALDW N-JOHNSON directed attention to slide 22, "ACE Score
vs. Snoking;" slide 23, "ACE Score vs. Alcoholism" slide 24,
"ACE Score vs. Ever Ingested Drugs;" slide 25, "ACE Score vs.
Depression;" and slide 26, "ACE Score vs. Ever Attenpted
Suicide.”" She said that the correlation of a higher ACE score
wi th a higher incidence was true throughout.

3:21:49 PM

DR. BALDW N-JOHNSON identified slide 27, "ACE Score vs BM;"
slide 28, "ACE Score vs Sedentary Lifestyle;" and slide 29, "ACE
Score vs Chronic Disease," stating that all of these reflected a
significant graded rel ationship.

3:22: 40 PM

DR. BALDW N JOHNSON stated that heart disease was the |eading
cause of death for men and wonen in the United States, and she
noted that the significant correlation with ACE created an even
stronger relationship than traditional risk factors, such as
hi gh bl ood pressure, diabetes, or snoking, slide 30, "ACE Score
& Heart Disease.”

3:23:14 PM

DR. BALDW N- JOHNSON shared that there were |inks between higher
ACE scores and reproductive health problens, nental health
probl ens, auto-inmmune diseases, fractures, work productivity,
and future victimzation, slide 31, "More ACE |inks."

3:23: 39 PM
DR. BALDWN-JOHNSON cited that other research had simlar
findings, slide 32, "Sanpling of other confirmatory research.”

She described a study of adolescent suicide attenpts which
reported that children who had been physically abused were five

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE -5- February 7, 2013



times nore likely to conmt suicide, while sexually abused
children were three tinmes nore likely, slide 33, "Adolescent
suicide attenpts.” She communicated the significant correlation
bet ween bad things happening in childhood with nore bad things
happening in adulthood, slide 34, "Revictimzation & substance
use. "

3:24:52 PM
DR. BALDW N-JOHNSON discussed a 30 year study which found a

correlation between chil dhood physical abuse and adult obesity,
even when other factors such as genetic disposition were

controlled, slide 35, "Adult obesity." Summari zing slide 36,
"Evidence from ACE study suggests:" she stated that adverse
chi | dhood experiences should be considered as one of the nost
basi ¢ causes of health risk behavior, illness, premature death

and i ncreased health care cost.
3:25:36 PM

DR. BALDW N- JOHNSON noved on to slide 37, "Next Questions:" and
said that this connection was probably nmulti-factorial, as there
was the inmpact of toxic stress on brain devel opnent, inpacts on
the i nmune system and the question of epigenetics, the study of
how genes are turned on or turned off, and expressed.

3:26: 57 PM

DR. BALDW N JOHNSON presented slide 38, "Mechanisns..." and,
pointing to the top of the pyram d graphic, explained that the
traditional approach for time and resources was toward disease,
disability, high risk behaviors, and social problens. She
declared that the concentration of efforts would be nore
effective toward the outsized base of the pyram d, adverse
chi | dhood experi ences. She enphasized that prevention through
earlier identification and intervention would be far nore
ef fective.

3:27:39 PM

DR. BALDW N JOHNSON junped to slide 40, "Support for Child
Advocacy Center Funding" and slide 41, "Alaska CAGCs." She
informed the conmittee that the child advocacy centers (CAGCs)
had been an effective neans for providing services and support
for children and their famlies during times of concern for
child physical and sexual abuse. She reported that the first
CAC opened in 1996 in Alaska, first received federal funding in

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE - 6- February 7, 2013



2001, and, beginning in 2008, obtained funding fromthe State of
Al aska. She stated that there were now 10 CACs, wth an
additional 2 satellites, and they had served nore than 18, 000
chi | dren. She pointed out that state funding had remained flat
despite the significant increase in CAC wutilization and
expansi on of services.

3:29: 02 PM

DR. BALDW N- JOHNSON presented slide 42, "Recommendations,” and
declared that the CACs had requested an increase in funding to
$520, 000, although the Governor's current budget allocation was
only for $400, 000. She considered slide 43, "Support for HB
22/ SB 73," and requested support for these conpanion bills,
which included stronger provisions against sex trafficking,
sentencing provisions for investigations of exploitation of
child abuse inages, expansion of adm ssion of evidence of prior
bad acts, and a statutory revision for the definition of
mandat ory reporter.

3:30: 39 PM

REPRESENTATI VE TARR asked about the inpacts from adverse health
effects to performance in school.

DR. BALDW N-JOHNSON, replying that nost of the slides reflected
health consequences, expressed her agreenment that there was
cl ear evidence that childhood stresses affected the ability to
| earn.

3:31: 47 PM

REPRESENTATI VE NAGEAK asked how long the respondents were
tracked for the ACE study.

DR. BALDW N-JOHNSON, in response, said that different studies
had | ooked at various age groups. She said the aforenentioned
ACE study had followed adults for 20 years in adulthood, but
that there had al so been a range of other studies.

3:34:10 PM
REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked for nore information regarding the
conpilation for the ACE score. He questioned whether Kkids

attending a CAC would have the sane scores as those who did not
receive this treatnent.

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE -7- February 7, 2013



3:35:34 PM

DR. BALDW N- JOHNSON poi nted out that CACs were not in existence
until the md-1970s, so the study was done on actions from
decades earlier. She agreed that the inpact from CACs was stil
unknown, though she expressed anecdotal data that Kkids were
benefiting fromthe CACs.

3:37: 00 PM

CHAIR HIGA NS asked to receive a budget breakdown for the
fundi ng request.

3:37:24 PM

THOM JANIDLO Vice-Chair, Alaska Children's Justice Act Task
Force, Attorney at Law, said there were not many child
protective laws in place until the | ate 1960s.

3:38:43 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON expressed his concern that it was uncl ear
whether the CAC services had resulted in a reduction to any
pr obl ens.

3:39:53 PM

DR. BALDW N-JOHNSON replied that there were fewer reports of
child sexual abuse for both Alaska and the nation, and it was
theorized that nore advocacy centers simlar to CACs, coupled
wth better laws, had resulted in a drop of abuse.

3:41: 31 PM

VR. JANIDLO directed attention to slide 44, " System
| nprovenent...", slide 45, "Recommendation #1," and slide 46,
“"Mandat ory Reporting: Background." He declared that the m ssion

of the task force was to provide recomendations, and he
clarified that, <currently, there was a nmandatory reporting
statute in all the states.

3:43: 07 PM

MR. JANIDLO provided slide 47, "Problenms:" and stated that
research showed that child abuse was still wunderreported, and
that there was still confusion about who was required to report.
He noted that, although Alaska law required certain

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE - 8- February 7, 2013



professionals to report, it did not include many adults wth

daily contact with children. He noted that energency nedica
technicians (EMI) did not have to report, and yet, they were
often the first responder to an incidence of child abuse. | t

was often unclear not only who had to report, but who they had
to report to, and that often people were reluctant to report.
He shared that alnpbst 33 percent of the states required that
anyone wth reasonable cause to suspect child abuse had to
report.

3:46:15 PM
CHAIR HHGE@ NS asked for a definition to a nandatory reporter

MR. JANI DLO expl ai ned that, under the current |aw, professionals
in contact with children had a duty to report any reasonable
belief that a child was being abused. He opined that in Al aska
everyone was responsible to report any reasonable belief of
child abuse, slide 48.

3:48:17 PM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLER asked if there was evidence that mandatory
reporting had significantly lowered the incidence of child
abuse.

MR. JANIDLO in response to Representative Keller, said that the
Children's Justice Act Task Force was in support of all citizens
bei ng responsi bl e for nandatory reporting.

3:48: 43 PM

CHAIR HIGA NS asked if there were any re-education progranms on
reporting for health professionals.

DR. BALDW N- JOHNSON replied that this was ongoing training.
3:49: 25 PM

M5. RUTHERDALE explained that the task force budget was
popul ati on based, and it was necessary to make project choices.
She declared that, as understanding nandatory reporting was SO
necessary, the task force decided to create and distribute a CD
about the program She added that the Ofice of Children's
Services (OCS) al so used and di ssem nated the CD

3:50: 52 PM

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE -9- February 7, 2013



CHAIR H GA@ NS shared sone professional anecdotal incidences of
child dental neglect, and enphasized the need for the continuing
education of health care professionals.

3:51:41 PM

MR. JANIDLO said that the goal was to protect kids, and to take
responsibility as adults.

3:52:12 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON expressed his agreenment with all the
statenents regarding abuse, but he pointed out that Alaska
statutes referred to "abuse or neglect,” and that "neglect" was
a state-wide standard which did not take into account a
situation, such as inadequate clothing. He opined that it was
necessary to advocate for mandatory reporting of abuse, but that
there needed to be definitions for levels of neglect. He
declared that he did not want to have unintended consequences
froma |l egal definition of neglect.

3:54:18 PM

M5. RUTHERDALE explained to Representative Seaton that the |aw
clarified that poverty was not neglect. She established that a
report to OCS for a reasonable suspicion of harm allowed for
experienced staff to determne whether an investigation was
necessary. She said that a very small percentage of
i nvestigations went to | egal action.

3:56: 20 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON declared that the question was whether
people were in violation for not reporting and that it was
necessary to better define the standard for neglect.

3:57:35 PM

M5. RUTHERDALE agreed that it was a training issue to better
understand mandatory reporting for a "reasonable <cause to

suspect . "

3:57:53 PM

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE - 10- February 7, 2013



CHAIR HHGA@ NS shared that he had used the threat for reporting
of neglect, but he pointed out that the definition for neglect
and abuse was unclear to many heal th care professionals.

3:58:29 PM

MR. JANIDLO declared that Alaska still had one of the highest
rates of child abuse in the nation, 171 percent of the rest of
the country. He opined that Al aska should be |eading the rest
of the country as the state did not have so nany of the old | aws
to deal wth. He endorsed that all Alaskans should be
responsi bl e for reporting child abuse, slide 49.

3:59:11 PM

REPRESENTATI VE REINBOLD commented that it was necessary to
defi ne abuse. She declared that she did not see any statistics
that intervention and mandatory reporting was worKking. She
considered that abuse was interpreted differently in different
cultures. She offered her belief that it was very inportant to
focus on the serious at-risk <cases, and that the best
intervention was from friends. She offered her belief that
government officials could cause nore trauma, and would demand
nore reporting, nore exposure, and nore involvenent, as opposed
to a confidential, safe, gentle intervention. She opined that
this gentle intervention in high risk areas was "so much nore
effective than a big bureaucracy that really doesn't |ook
statistically |like their doing nmuch good."

4:01: 05 PM

MR. JANI DLO expressed his agreenent that if everyone watched out
for their neighbor, then many of the laws wuld not be
necessary.

REPRESENTATI VE REINBOLD replied, "there's a lot of wonderful
parents... we do have wonderful people all over the place, and
interventions that are free all over."

MR. JANI DLO expressed his agreenent that everyone wanted kids to
have the necessary safety and protection. He declared that
intervention was only necessary where there was reasonabl e cause
for concern for the child' s safety.

REPRESENTATI VE REI NBOLD asked if reporting was helping wth
positive outcones, and not creating nore problens.

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE -11- February 7, 2013



4:03: 05 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked to clarify that mandatory reporting
was for seeing abuse or neglect, and that there would be
violation of the statute, even if you intervened, if you did not
report.

4:04:19 PM

MR. JANIDLO offered his belief that there were fewer children
being taken into custody because there were nore prograns to
hel p before there was abuse.

4: 05: 07 PM

MR. JANIDLO noved on to slide 50, "Alternate Solution:" which he
described as an addition to the patchwork to fill in the
reporting gaps. He indicated slide 51, "First Responders,"” and
listed that first responders, fire fighters, and energency
medi cal personnel should be added to the nmandatory reporter
list. He listed social workers, juvenile justice personnel,
court appointed advocates, and guardian ad litens, as nandatory
reporters, slide 52, "Social Services Personnel."

4:06: 44 PM

MR JANIDLO indicated slide 53, "Veterinarians and ani nal
control officers,” and shared that studies |inked animal abuse
and child abuse, so aninmal control officers should also be
i ncl uded as mandatory reporters.

4:07:30 PM

CHAIR H GA NS asked what were the consequences for not
reporting.

VR. JANIDLO replied that not reporting was a Class A
m sdeneanor, but he clarified that no professionals had been
prosecuted. He stated that the objective was as an incentive to
report.

4:08: 32 PM

REPRESENTATI VE TARR asked if there had been previous |egislation
for this.

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE -12- February 7, 2013



REPRESENTATI VE  SEATON replied that he renenbered debate
revol ving around the paraneters of neglect. He said that part
of the perspective was for the legislature to pass |aws that
peopl e obey, and there needed to be consequences, otherwi se it
becanme a bad system

4:10: 07 PM

CHAIR HHGA@ NS opined that the rights and liberties of people
were taken away under the guise of safety.

4:10: 24 PM

REPRESENTATI VE REI NBOLD refl ected on successful interventions by
yout h, and expressed her concern for the unintended consequences
of adult interventions, which raised her concern for mandatory
reporting.

4:11: 42 PM

MR. JANIDLO said that the first child abuse cane through a
cruelty to animals' case, because there were not any |aws about
abusing children in the 1870s. He declared that clergy needed
to be added to the list for mandatory reporting, as they often
had access to information, slide 54, "Clergy." He noved on to
slide 55, "Persons providing instruction and coaching to
children,” and noted that coaches, nusic teachers, and others
needed to help stop the abuse.

4:13:51 PM

MR. JANI DLO declared that slide 56, "Certain other volunteers,"”
al so needed to be added to the mandatory reporters list, as they

often canme in frequent contact with children. He rem nded the
conmittee that this addition to the list was an alternative to
making it rmandatory for everyone to report abuse. He

established that the second recomrendation from the task force
was to update the current statute concerning nedical eval uations
of suspected child abuse, slide 57.

4:14:53 PM

DR. BALDW N- JOHNSON revi ewed slide 58, "Problem™, and expl ai ned
that the law for diagnostic testing in suspected child abuse
cases was limted to x-rays and photographs, and did not include
ot her tests, such as CT scans and MRI's, which were nore accurate
and less invasive, and could help differentiate between abuse

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE - 13- February 7, 2013



and non-abuse. She noted that parents were not always avail abl e
or cooperative.

4:16: 08 PM

MR, JANIDLO, slide 59, "Solution:" suggested that nodernizing AS
47.17.64 would allow the necessary testing of abused children
with current technol ogies. He nmoved on to the "Recommendation
#3," slide 60, which would add a new section to the crimnal
code regarding children's exposure to donestic violence. He
expl ained that the "Problem"”, slide 61, was that children who
were exposed to donestic violence were subject to the sane
outcones as children directly experiencing abuse, and it was not

a crine. He suggested to add and define a new section to the
Alaska Crimnal Code naking it unlawful to expose a child to
donmestic violence, slide 62, "Solution:" He noted that

Anchor age already had this in place.

MR. JANI DLO announced that the fourth recommendati on was to add
victim protections to the crimnal and child protection |aws,
slide 63, "Recommendation #4." He explained that the problem
was with the information exchange during the discovery process,
when nental health interviews and forensic interviews had ended
up in the wong hands, slide 64, "Problem™ He suggested to
make it a crinme for wunauthorized publication of a victims
protected material, to nodify the rules of discovery in crimnal
and child protection cases regarding redistribution of protected
materials, and to protect nental health records of a victim
slide 65, "Solution:"

4:19: 34 PM

MR. JANIDLO summarized and said that the task force supported
i ncreased f undi ng for CAGs, supported t he pr oposed
af orenentioned legislation, HB 73 and SB 22, recomended nmaki ng
all Al askans responsible to report child abuse, recommended

noderni zing the statute for nedical evaluation and making it
unlawful to expose a child to domestic violence, and protecting
children from further victimzation in the discovery process,
slide 66, "Summary of Recommendations.” He declared that the
task force was |ooking for chanpions for Al askan children, as
everyone was responsible for them

4:21:12 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON, referring to "CJATF Proposed Legislation”
[Included in nenbers’ packets], asked about the proposed

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE -14- February 7, 2013



| egislation on page 4, line 15. He asked who the financially
obligated party was if a doctor decided to have tests on the
chi |l d.

4:22:14 PM

DR. BALDW N-JOHNSQN, in response to Representative Seaton, said
that the responsible payer could be the parent or the third
party payer, insurance or Medicaid; however, if the child was
taken into custody, then the state would be responsible, as the
guardi an of the child.

DR, BALDWN JOHNSON, in response to Representative Seaton,
clarified that this was only if the parent was not available or
woul d not supply consent if the tests had indicated reasonable
cause.

4:23:07 PM

MR. JANIDLO pointed out that this was current law, and the
proposed legislation was only adding inmaging studies and
di agnostic testing to the existing |aw.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON poi nted out that this proposed |egislation
was addi ng nore expensi ve procedures.

4:24:04 PM

DR. BALDW N-JOHNSON clarified that the proposed |egislation was
only updating to include current technol ogy.

4:24:08 PM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLER endorsed the nenbership list for the task
force, noting that it was inpressive and included a broad

spectrum of know edge which offered an excellent resource. He
offered his assunption that there were no salaries paid to its
menbers. He expressed his appreciation for the recommendation

to expand the CACs, although he questioned whether there was
significant data to "really make a really hard core case for

their success.” He expressed his suspicions about the vetting
process for the proposed |legislation. He asked who proposed the
legislation, if everyone on the task force had submtted

coorments, and if it had been influenced by national advocacy
groups. He requested nore background on the process.

4:25:52 PM

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE -15- February 7, 2013



M5. RUTHERDALE replied that, during brainstorm ng sessions for
i nprovenent to the progranms, "mandatory reporting always rises
to the top of the Ilist." She referenced the nationw de
awareness and discussion for nmandatory reporting since the
revel ati ons about child sexual abuse by Jerry Sandusky at Penn
State University. She specified that the majority of the work
cane from the task force's review of the statutes and
di scussi ons based on personal experience about "where the gaps
lay. "

4:27:13 PM

DR. BALDW N-JOHNSON pointed out that, as the task force had
statewide nulti-disciplinary representation, there were others
who offered information. She shared an exanple from the EM
personnel, who had disclosed that they were not on the
practitioners of the healing arts mandatory reporting list.

4:27:59 PM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLER, directing attention to the $80-90, 000
budget for the task force which included paynment for trainings
and part-time staff, asked how often the task force net and if
it was paid for from "the neager budget that you have and the

grant." He asked if the neetings were broadcast and open to the
publi c.
4:28:49 PM

M5. RUTHERDALE replied that anyone was welconme to attend the
nmeetings, and that the task force did invite outside speakers.
She pointed out that there were subcommttee neetings and
tel econferences, in addition to the quarterly neetings. She
di sclosed that the cost for the teleconferences was also paid
fromthe budget. She reported that the commttee which prepared
this presentation had been neeting weekly.

4:29:30 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON directed attention to page 3 of the
Proposed CIATF Alternative to Universal Reporting [Included in
menbers' packets], and asked to clarify that the intent was for
any report to be submtted to the Departnent of Health and
Soci al Servi ces.

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE - 16- February 7, 2013



M5. RUTHERDALE replied that this was existing law, and that this
proposal nerely clarified that the reporting had to be to the
Ofice of Children's Services (OCS), in the Departnent of Health
and Soci al Services.

4:31:13 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON directed attention to page 4, proposed
Section 7, and asked who was included as "regular volunteers of
the church or religious body."

4:31:38 PM

M5. RUTHERDALE explained that this definition was nodeled on
evidence rules, and she could research further for who was
i ncl uded.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON surmsed that it could be any volunteers
at a church

M5. RUTHERDALE expressed her agreenent.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked if this was the intent of the
pr oposal .

M5. RUTHERDALE stated that this was clarified on page 4 to
i nclude those who "supervise, educate, coach, train, or counse
children.™

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked to clarify whether "and persons
enpl oyed" al so included the vol unteers.

M5. RUTHERDALE agreed that there would need to be further
| egislative clarity, even though the task force had worked to
"make as shovel ready as possible.”

REPRESENTATI VE  SEATON analyzed that the intent was for
volunteers to be analogous with persons enployed, but only to
i nclude those volunteers who supervise, educate, coach, train,
or counsel children

M5. RUTHERDALE expressed her agreenment with this anal ysis.
4:34: 09 PM

REPRESENTATI VE TARR shared a personal anecdote, and expressed
her appreciation to the task force ©presenters and to

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE -17- February 7, 2013



Representative Reinbold for her conments about keeping famlies
together. She asked for details to the CAC process.

4:35:16 PM

DR. BALDW N- JOHNSON expl ained that the CACs provided a neutra

| ocal e, when there was an allegation of abuse, for the agencies
involved with evaluation of a child to bring their resources to
the child. She noted that nost children at the CAC were
referred by Ofice of Children's Services (0OCS), nedica

providers, or |aw enforcement when a conplaint had been made

She shared that a child, when old enough, would be interviewed
by a person trained in forensic interviews with children. There
would be a nedical evaluation, if appropriate, by a nedical

provi der specially trained for evaluating children for abuse; a
psycho-social evaluation for the child, and an evaluation for
the needs of the famly; and ongoing support for the famly
through the follow up process. She conmuni cated that the CAC
woul d coordinate the team for case review and ongoi ng tracking.

4:37:26 PM

REPRESENTATI VE TARR asked if a parent could access the resources
of CAC without a conplaint, in order to better understand any
cultural differences which could result in reported incidents.

DR. BALDW N-JOHNSON replied that this was not part of the core
services provided by the CAC program She offered her belief
that sonme CACs could have comunity outreach and support
prograns for parents.

4:38:38 PM

REPRESENTATI VE REI NBOLD asked to clarify her earlier coments
about organi zations that served youth. She noted that youth
woul d share with soneone they trusted, and if the incident was
then reported, the youth could be banned from future outings by
their famly for exposing these abuses. She declared her desire
to ensure that kids who were not getting help were cared for and
given the opportunity to talk. She expressed her concern for
doi ng nore damage than good. She asked for the effects from
this proposed legislation on the Health Insurance Portability
and Accountability Act (H PAA) regulations.

4:39:48 PM

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE - 18- February 7, 2013



M5. RUTHERDALE clarified that the proposed legislation would
restrict the nunber of people with access to the informtion,
whi ch was conpatible with H PAA

MR. JANIDLO, in response to Representative Reinbold, said that
medi cal records were already being released to the relevant

agenci es, but remained confidential during the discovery
process, so this was all in conpliance w th H PAA
4:40: 47 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON reported that he had visited the CAC in
Honer, and he declared that it was a really enlightening
experience. He pointed out that, whereas nost state troopers
were intimdating and not adequately trained to interview a
child, the CAC was well trained and very child friendly. He
guestioned whether the CAC becanme directly involved when a
nmedi cal provider had a concern for a child abuse, and if this
woul d bypass the Departnment of Health and Social Services.

4:42:40 PM

DR. BALDW N- JOHNSON expl ai ned that the CAC notified OCS if there
was a nedical referral, and then OCS and |aw enforcenent would
determ ne whether to becone immediately involved, or, depending
on the nature of the conplaint, to wait for conpletion of a
medi cal exam nati on. She noted that this situation nost often
i nvol ved pre-verbal children.

4:43: 38 PM

CHAIR HI GA NS declared that children are the nobst valuable
resour ce.

4:44.26 PM
ADJ OURNMENT
There being no further business before the commttee, the House

Health and Social Services Standing Conmittee neeting was
adj ourned at 4:44 p.m

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE -19- February 7, 2013



